RENNIA ENGINEERING DESIGN, PLLC

6 Dover Village Plaza, Suite 5, P.O. Box 400, Dover Plains, NY 12522
Tel: (845) 877-0555 Fax: (845) 877-0556

August 7, 2023

Village of Millbrook
35 Merritt Avenue
Millbrook, NY 12545

Attn: Mayor Tim Collopy, Village of Millbrook

Re: Village of Millbrook
Franklin Avenue ADA Sidewalks Improvements
Bid Award Recommendation

Dear Mayor Collopy,

This office has completed our review of the bid proposals for the above referenced project that
were received by the Village on August 3rd, 2023. A total of two (2) bids were received. With
respect to the Base Bid, the apparent low bidder is Sun Up Construction Corporation of
Wappingers Falls, New York, at $134,180.00 and an add alternate bid of $39,330.00.

All portions of Sun Up Construction’s bid appear to have been correctly executed.

This office has worked with Sun Up Construction Corporation on prior Community
Development Block Grant (CDBG) sidewalk projects, so we believe they are capable of
performing the work required to completed this project.

Dutchess County Planning has verified that the contractor, Sun Up Construction does not
appear on the debarred contractor’s list and, therefore, is eligible to be awarded a contract
funded under the Community Development Block Grant Program.

Based upon the above, this office recommends award of a Construction Contract to Sun Up
Construction Corporation in the amount of $134,180.00 to complete the Phase 1 base bid work
and $39,330.00 for the Phase 2 add alternate bid.

Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions, (845) 877-0555.

Sincerely,

'ﬁ\s‘ _ -

Thomas Harvey,
Project Engineer

ECC: Mike Herzog, Trustee
Gail H. Ouimet, Dutchess County Department of Planning & Development



